
From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Suzanne Brown!ess 
Collin Roehner 

Devlin Higgins 
RE: Regarding 20190001-EI 

Wednesday, November 4, 2020 12:17:17 PM 

Hey: I am fine with returning these documents. Call me if nay questions. 

Take care, 

Suzanne, 

Suzanne Brownless 

Sen ior Attorney 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tal lahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Phone: (850) 413-6218 

FAX: (850) 413-6219 

Email: sbrownle@psc.state. f l. us 

From: Collin Roehner 
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2020 10: 18 AM 
To: Devlin Higgins; Suzanne Brownless 
Subject: Re: Regarding 20190001-EI 

Good morning, 

FILED 7/1/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 07354-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Suzanne, would you be ok with returning these 3 documents at the end of the month? 

Thank you, 

Collin Roehner 

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Devlin Higgins <DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 4:01:03 PM 

To: Col lin Roehner <CRoehner@psc.state.fl.us>; Suzanne Brownless <SBrownle@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: RE: Regarding 20190001-EI 

All three would be available to be returned in January, as we wouldn't need them anymore (we're 
currently closing out 2019 in the fuel clause) . With that said, if it's easier for all, I do not need these 
specific documents any longer. If Suzanne is OK with returning them now, so am I. Thanks! 

Devlin 

From: Collin Roehner 
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2020 3:55 PM 
To: Devlin Higgins 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Regarding 20190001-EI 

mailto:SBrownle@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:CRoehner@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us
https://aka.ms/ghei36


It’s more so that all 3 lose their confidential classification as it expires on the 30th of this month. 
Hence Ms. West’s inquiry as to whether or not she needs to re-file for an extension?
 
Will all 3 be returned in January?
 
Collin
 

From: Devlin Higgins <DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 3:17 PM
To: Collin Roehner <CRoehner@psc.state.fl.us>
Cc: Suzanne Brownless <SBrownle@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: RE: Regarding 20190001-EI
 
Good afternoon Collin,
 
  Apologies for the delay, this docket has been in hearing today. Please see below. This Document, i.e.
03493-2019 was processed in April of 2019. We should be returning these documents as a matter of
course sometime after 1.1.21, although if that presents an issue, I believe it's OK to return them now.
Thanks!
 
Devlin 
 
 

03493-2019      
            04/03/2019       Duke Energy (Bernier) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information contained in Exh JM-1T
to direct testimony of James McClay.      
 
03515-2019      
            04/04/2019       AFD/Barrett - Copy of memo dated 4/4/19 to GCL/Brownless, providing
recommendation on confidential DN 03493-2019; and attached memo with noted 4/4/19 response date
providing recommendation on confidentiality of DN 03493-2019.          *03515-2019.pdf (0.2 MB)

From: Collin Roehner
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2020 11:00 AM
To: Devlin Higgins
Cc: Suzanne Brownless; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Regarding 20190001-EI

My apologies, that should have been 03493-2019.
 
Thank you,
 
Collin Roehner
 

From: Devlin Higgins <DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 10:07 AM
To: Collin Roehner <CRoehner@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Regarding 20190001-EI
 
And my bad - I thought Suzanne was working with you on this one.

mailto:DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US
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From: Devlin Higgins
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2020 9:36 AM
To: Collin Roehner
Subject: FW: Regarding 20190001-EI

Good morning Collin,
 
 Please see below. I not quite sure where we/Suzanne are at on this (i.e. if anything more is needed). It
appears DN 03490-2019 is not confidential? Please advise on any further requirements, thanks!
 
Devlin
 

From: Devlin Higgins
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 11:09 AM
To: Suzanne Brownless
Subject: RE: Regarding 20190001-EI

Good morning,
 
 The first two docs are DEF confidential filings, while the third is a non-confidential FPL filing. Perhaps
Collin was given the incorrect document number for the third one? Please see below, thanks.
 
Devlin
 
 
DN: 01320-2019             
 
Date: 3/1/2019
 
Document: Duke Energy (Bernier) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Exh A to request for confidential classification
regarding certain information contained in Exh AG-1 to direct testimony of Arnold Garcia; and Exh CAM-
2T, sheets 2 and 3, to the direct testimony of Christopher A. Menendez.
 
____________
 
DN: 03322-2019             
 
Date: 3/25/2019            
 
Document: Duke Energy (Bernier) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information contained in response to staff's 1st set
of interrogatories (Nos. 1-8); specifically, questions 1, 3, 4, 5, and 6).
 
___________________
 
DN: 03490-2019
 
Date: 4/3/2019
 
Document: FPL (Moncada) - Letter dated 4/3/19, advising pursuant to Paragraph 16 of settlement
agreement approved in Order PSC-16-0560-AS-EI, FPL's fuel hedging program is under a moratorium;
therefore, FPL has no hedging activity to report for 2018.
 
 

From: Suzanne Brownless
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 10:55 AM



To: Devlin Higgins
Subject: FW: Regarding 20190001-EI

Can you please look into this for me and let me know what types of documents these are?
 
Suzanne Brownless
Senior Attorney
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Phone: (850) 413-6218
FAX: (850) 413-6219
Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us
 

From: Collin Roehner 
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 10:48 AM
To: Devlin Higgins; Suzanne Brownless
Cc: Hong Wang; Adam Teitzman; Brian Schultz
Subject: Regarding 20190001-EI
 
Good morning, 
 
Monique West with Duke Energy called inquiring about the following documents: 
01320-2019
03322-2019
03490-2019
 
Her inquiry pertained to their confidential status, as it expires on 11/30/2020.
 
I have yet to receive anything from staff about returning said documents (understandable, as
they expire next month), but to your knowledge will we be retaining or returning?
 
Thank you, 
 
Collin Roehner
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device
Get Outlook for Android
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